From: Tarra Jolly

To: Tarra Jolly
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Aston Properties Rezoning/Target Outparcel Neighborhood Meeting.
Date: Friday, January 03, 2020 9:53:14 AM

From: Ashley Ancho <ashley@millerla.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 4:00 PM

To: Amy Crum <amyc@cityofws.org>

Cc: 'Scott Miller' <scott@millerla.com>; paul@millerla.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Aston Properties Rezoning/Target Outparcel Neighborhood Meeting.

To Whom it May Concern:

On Thursday, December 19 at 6pm a neighborhood meeting was held at the office of MLA Design
Group ( located at 120 Club Oaks Court, WS, NC) to entertain input from adjacent property owners and
other interested individuals regarding the proposed rezoning of a portion of the Target Property. In
attendance was a representative from the developer, Aston Properties as well as Mr. Paul Fidishun, MLA
Design Group. Drawings of the proposed development (the rezoning plan) and elevations of the building
were available for review. There was only one property owner from across University Parkway who
attended the meeting to review the proposed development. This individual was interested in what was
proposed, however no opposition was expressed. The meeting concluded at 7pm.
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